
From:   Mitchell Lazarus   

To:   Nimesh Sangani   
Date:   April 29, 2019

Subject:   Additional Information Request
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Message:

The applicant seeks to operate three units under the experimental license. Separately, the company
seeks to market up to 2,000 units as evaluation kits under a waiver, but these will operate under authority
of the waiver (if granted), not under the experimental license.


